From: Maria Fattore-Lazzaroni <Maria.Fattore-Lazzaroni@cityofchicago.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 3:06 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Alderman Chico's Easter Egg Hunt Donations

Good afternoon Steve,

| hope you are doing well. Alderman Peter Chico had multiple donations to our Easter Egg hunt
on Saturday, April 5th.

Below are the donations.

North American Stevedoring

95th Krieter
4 trike bikes

12 Easter Baskets

Invert
10548 S Ewing

300 Easter Eggs and Candy

Lili Martin
109t Buffalo
11 Easter Baskets

2 children's bikes

Please let me know if you need any additional information.



Best regards,

Maria

Maria Fattore Lazzaroni
Assistant to the Alderman
Alderman Peter Chico, 10t Ward
10500 S. Ewing Ave., 1° Floor
Chicago, IL 60617

Office: 773-768-8138

Maria.fattore-lazzaroni@cityofchicago.org

a Book time to meet with me



mailto:Maria.fattore-lazzaroni@cityofchicago.org
https://outlook.office365.com/bookwithme/user/75aa89507fc0495c91c9fe2a937f4f5e@cityofchicago.org?anonymous&ep=bwmEmailSignature
https://outlook.office365.com/bookwithme/user/75aa89507fc0495c91c9fe2a937f4f5e@cityofchicago.org?anonymous&ep=bwmEmailSignature

